

NOTICE OF MEETING

ELECTION COORDINATING COMMITTEE (ECC) - GROSSE POINTE PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT

Wednesday, January 29, 2025 at 10:00 AM

Robert E. Novitke Municipal Center - Community Center (Lake Room) 20025 Mack Plaza Dr., Grosse Pointe Woods, MI 48236 (313) 343-2440

PUBLIC INVITED: IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PUBLIC ACT 267 OF 1976 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT), ALL MEMBERS OF THE GROUP LISTED ABOVE, AS WELL AS THE GENERAL PUBLIC, ARE INVITED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING.

AGENDA

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA
- 4. ESTABLISH 2025-2029 ELECTION COORDINATING COMMITTEE PLAN OF ACTION
 - A. 2021-2025 Election Coordinating Committee Plan of Action for the Conduct of School District Elections
 - B. Proposed 2025-2029 Election Coordinating Committee Plan of Action For the Conduct of School District Elections
- 5. NEW BUSINESS/PUBLIC COMMENTS
- 6. IMMEDIATE CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES 01/29/25
- 7. ADJOURNMENT

Paul P. Antolin, MiPMC City Clerk

IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT) POSTED AND COPIES GIVEN TO NEWSPAPERS

The City of Grosse Pointe Woods will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired, or audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities. All such requests must be made at least five days prior to a meeting. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the City of Grosse Pointe Woods by writing or call the City Clerk's office, 20025 Mack Plaza, Grosse Pointe Woods, MI 48236 (313) 343-2440 or Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD) 313 343-9249

Section 4, Item A.

PLAN OF ACTION FOR THE CONDUCT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTIONS 2021 - 2025

Name of County	Wayne
Name of School District Component Jurisdictions	Grosse Pointe Public School System City of Grosse Pointe
•	City of Grosse Pointe Farms City of Grosse Pointe Park City of Grosse Pointe Woods City of Harper Woods (portion) Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City
Election Coordinator	Wayne County Clerk Cathy M. Garrett
Election Coordinating Committee Members	Grosse Pointe City Clerk – Julie Arthurs Grosse Pointe Farms Asst. City Mgr/Clerk – Derrick Kozicki Grosse Pointe Park Deputy Clerk – Courtney Delmege Grosse Pointe Woods Clerk – Lisa K. Hathaway Harper Woods Clerk – Leslie Frank Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City Election Administrator – Tom Krolczyk Designee for the Secretary – Amanda Matheson, Deputy Superintendent for Business Operations for Grosse Pointe Public School System
Date of Election Coordinator's Meeting	Tuesday, February 2, 2021 Via Zoom Video Conferencing
Date of School Election MCL 168.642c	November General Election

Section 4, Item A.

The following is a Statement of Election Duties that must be performed by the County Clerk serving as the "Election Coordinator." The County Clerk understands that certain election duties will be delegated to a city or township clerk under an agreement reached with the city or township clerk.

DESCRIPTION OF DUTIES	NAME OF CLERK PERFORMING THE DUTY
Serve as the district's filing official and	Jane Blahut, Clerk
accept candidate filings, check petitions for	Grosse Pointe Park
sufficiency, accept candidate withdrawals	
and certify candidates.	
Receive special election resolutions and	Cathy M. Garrett
ballot proposal language adopted by the	Wayne County Clerk
district.	
Handle the distribution, receipt and	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each jurisdiction.
processing of absentee ballot applications.	
Handle the issuance of absentee ballots and	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each jurisdiction.
the return of the voted absentee ballots.	
Handle ballot printing and proofing.	Cathy M. Garrett
	Wayne County Clerk
Order necessary precinct supply kits.	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each jurisdiction.
Provide voting equipment for the conduct of	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each jurisdiction.
the district's elections.	
Arrange for programming/coding of voting	Cathy M. Garrett
equipment.	Wayne County Clerk
Arrange for testing of voting equipment.	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each jurisdiction.
Publish notice of the "Public Accuracy Test."	Grosse Pointe Farms Clerk
Publish "Notice of Close of Registration" and	Grosse Pointe Farms Clerk will be responsible for a
"Notice of Elections."	Notice of Election, except for Harper Woods, which will
	publish its own. The Notice of Close of Registration will
	be published jointly.
Handle Qualified Voter File (QVF) related	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each jurisdiction.
responsibilities.	
Appoint election inspectors for the district's	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each jurisdiction.
elections.	
Handle the setup of polling locations on	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each jurisdiction
election day.	with continued cooperation of the Grosse Pointe Public
	Schools to provide polling locations as requested by
	each jurisdiction.
Handle Election day issues and	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each jurisdiction.
troubleshooting.	
Transmit election results to Board of	Each Local Clerk will forward their unofficial results to
Canvassers for the canvass and certification	Wayne County.
of the election.	Wayne County Board of Canvassers will be responsible
	for the canvass and certification of the school election.
Store voted ballots after the election.	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each jurisdiction.
Prepare and present reimbursement	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each jurisdiction,
requests to Local School District.	when applicable.
Provide a link to the Wayne County Clerk's	Wayne County Clerk will provide the link to all parties
website for interested parties to obtain	
election results.	
Post all Grosse Pointe School Board results	Grosse Pointe Woods Clerk
within a week of the election by community.	

Election Coordinator

Operations - Grosse Pointe Public School System

Ph. 313-432-3085 Fx. 313-432-3002

Cathy M. Garrett, Wayne County Clerk Ph. 313-224-5525 Fx .313-224-6424 **Election Coordinating Committee Members** Julie E. Arthurs, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Ph. 313-885-5800 Fx.313-885-0820 Signature Date Derrick Kozicki, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Farms Ph. 313-885-6600 Fx. 313-885-0917 Signature Date Courtney Delmege, Deputy Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Park Ph. 313-822-6200 Fx. 313-822-1280 Signature Date Lisa K. Hathaway, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Woods Ph. 313-343-2440 Fx. 313-343-5667 Signature Date Leslie Frank, Clerk City of Harper Woods Ph. 313-343-2500 Fx. 313-343-2507 Signature Date Tom Krolczyk, Election Administrator Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City Ph. 313-884-0234 Fx .313-881-2622 Signature Date Amanda Matheson, Deputy Superintendent for Business

Signature

Election Coordinator

Cathy M. Garrett, Wayne County Clerk Ph. 313-224-5525 Fx .313-224-6424 Signature Date **Election Coordinating Committee Members** Julie E. Arthurs, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Hui E athur 2-8-21 Ph. 313-885-5800 Fx.313-885-0820 Signature Derrick Kozicki, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Farms Ph. 313-885-6600 Fx. 313-885-0917 Signature Date Courtney Delmege, Deputy Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Park Ph. 313-822-6200 Fx. 313-822-1280 Signature Date Lisa K. Hathaway, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Woods Ph. 313-343-2440 Fx. 313-343-5667 Signature Date Leslie Frank, Clerk City of Harper Woods Ph. 313-343-2500 Fx. 313-343-2507 Signature Date Tom Krolczyk, Election Administrator Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City Ph. 313-884-0234 Fx .313-881-2622 Signature Date Amanda Matheson, Deputy Superintendent for Business Operations - Grosse Pointe Public School System Ph. 313-432-3085 Fx. 313-432-3002 Signature Date

Election Coordinator		
Cathy M. Garrett, Wayne County Clerk Ph. 313-224-5525 Fx .313-224-6424		
	Signature	Date
Election Coordinating Committee Members		
Julie E. Arthurs, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Ph. 313-885-5800 Fx.313-885-0820		
	Signature	Date
Derrick Kozicki, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Farms Ph. 313-885-6600 Fx. 313-885-0917	Derrick Kazzeka Signature	7/5/ Date
Courtney Delmege, Deputy Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Park Ph. 313-822-6200 Fx. 313-822-1280		
	Signature	Date
Lisa K. Hathaway, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Woods Ph. 313-343-2440 Fx. 313-343-5667		
	Signature	Date
Leslie Frank, Clerk City of Harper Woods Ph. 313-343-2500 Fx. 313-343-2507		
	Signature	Date
Tom Krolczyk, Election Administrator Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City Ph. 313-884-0234 Fx .313-881-2622		
	Signature	Date
Amanda Matheson, Deputy Superintendent for Business Operations -Grosse Pointe Public School System Ph. 313-432-3085 Fx. 313-432-3002		
	Signature	Date

Election Coordinator Cathy M. Garrett, Wayne County Clerk Ph. 313-224-5525 Fx .313-224-6424 Signature Date **Election Coordinating Committee Members** Julie E. Arthurs, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Ph. 313-885-5800 Fx.313-885-0820 Signature Date Derrick Kozicki, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Farms Ph. 313-885-6600 Fx. 313-885-0917 Signature Date Courtney Delmege, Deputy Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Park Ph. 313-822-6200 Fx. 313-822-1280 Lisa K. Hathaway, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Woods Ph. 313-343-2440 Fx. 313-343-5667 Signature Date Leslie Frank, Clerk City of Harper Woods Ph. 313-343-2500 Fx. 313-343-2507 Signature Date Tom Krolczyk, Election Administrator Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City Ph. 313-884-0234 Fx .313-881-2622 Signature Date Amanda Matheson, Deputy Superintendent for Business Operations - Grosse Pointe Public School System Ph. 313-432-3085 Fx. 313-432-3002 Signature Date

Election Coordinator Cathy M. Garrett, Wayne County Clerk Ph. 313-224-5525 Fx .313-224-6424 Signature Date **Election Coordinating Committee Members** Julie E. Arthurs, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Ph. 313-885-5800 Fx.313-885-0820 Signature Date Derrick Kozicki, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Farms Ph. 313-885-6600 Fx. 313-885-0917 Signature Date Courtney Delmege, Deputy Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Park Ph. 313-822-6200 Fx. 313-822-1280 Signature Date Lisa K. Hathaway, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Woods Ph. 313-343-2440 Fx. 313-343-5667 Leslie Frank, Clerk City of Harper Woods Ph. 313-343-2500 Fx. 313-343-2507 Signature Date Tom Krolczyk, Election Administrator Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City Ph. 313-884-0234 Fx .313-881-2622 Signature Date Amanda Matheson, Deputy Superintendent for Business Operations - Grosse Pointe Public School System Ph. 313-432-3085 Fx. 313-432-3002

Signature

To malcated.		lives as of the
Election Coordinator		
Cathy M. Garrett, Wayne County Clerk Ph. 313-224-5525 Fx .313-224-6424		
Election Coordinating Committee Members	Signature	Date
Julie E. Arthurs, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Ph. 313-885-5800 Fx.313-885-0820		
Derrick Kozicki, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Farms Ph. 313-885-6600 Fx. 313-885-0917	Signature	Date
Courtney Delmege, Deputy Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Park Ph. 313-822-6200 Fx. 313-822-1280	Signature	Date
Lisa K. Hathaway, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Woods Ph. 313-343-2440 Fx. 313-343-5667	Signature	Date
Leslie Frank, Clerk City of Harper Woods Ph. 313-343-2500 Fx. 313-343-2507	Signature Signature	Date
Tom Krolczyk, Election Administrator Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City Ph. 313-884-0234 Fx .313-881-2622	Signature	2-10-21 Date
Amanda Matheson, Deputy Superintendent for Busine. Operations -Grosse Pointe Public School System Ph. 313-432-3085 Fx. 313-432-3002	Signature	Date
	Signature	Data

Election Coordinator Cathy M. Garrett, Wayne County Clerk Ph. 313-224-5525 Fx .313-224-6424 Signature Date **Election Coordinating Committee Members** Julie E. Arthurs, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Ph. 313-885-5800 Fx.313-885-0820 Signature Date Derrick Kozicki, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Farms Ph. 313-885-6600 Fx. 313-885-0917 Signature Date Courtney Delmege, Deputy Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Park Ph 313-822-6200 Fx 313-822-1280 Signature Date Lisa K Hathaway, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Woods Ph. 313-343-2440 Fx. 313-343-5667 Signature Date Leslie Frank, Clerk City of Harper Woods Ph. 313-343-2500 Fx. 313-343-2507 Signature Date Tom Krolczyk, Election Administrator Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City Ph. 313-884-0234 Fx 313-881-2622 Signature Amanda Matheson, Deputy Superintendent for Business Operations - Grosse Pointe Public School System Ph. 313-432-3085 Fx. 313-432-3002 Signature Date

Election Coordinator Cathy M. Garrett, Wayne County Clerk Ph. 313-224-5525 Fx .313-224-6424 Signature Date **Election Coordinating Committee Members** Julie E. Arthurs, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Ph. 313-885-5800 Fx.313-885-0820 Signature Date Derrick Kozicki, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Farms Ph. 313-885-6600 Fx. 313-885-0917 Signature Date Courtney Delmege, Deputy Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Park Ph. 313-822-6200 Fx. 313-822-1280 Signature Date Lisa K. Hathaway, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Woods Ph. 313-343-2440 Fx. 313-343-5667 Signature Date Leslie Frank, Clerk City of Harper Woods Ph. 313-343-2500 Fx. 313-343-2507 Signature Date Tom Krolczyk, Election Administrator Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City Ph. 313-884-0234 Fx .313-881-2622 Signature Date Amanda Matheson, Deputy Superintendent for Business Operations -Grosse Pointe Public School System Ph. 313-432-3085 Fx. 313-432-3002 02/05/2021

Section 4, Item B.

PLAN OF ACTION FOR THE CONDUCT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTIONS 2025 - 2029

Name of County	Wayne
Name of School District Component Jurisdictions	Grosse Pointe Public School System City of Grosse Pointe City of Grosse Pointe Farms City of Grosse Pointe Park City of Grosse Pointe Woods City of Harper Woods (portion)
Election Coordinator	Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City Wayne County Clerk Cathy M. Garrett
Election Coordinating Committee Members	Grosse Pointe City Clerk – Christopher Hardenbrook Grosse Pointe Farms Asst. City Mgr/Clerk – Derrick Kozicki Grosse Pointe Park Clerk – Bridgette Bowdler Grosse Pointe Woods Clerk – Paul Antolin Harper Woods Clerk – Leslie Frank Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City Election Administrator – Courtney Smith Designee for the Secretary – Dr. Roy Bishop Jr., Deputy
Date of Election Coordinator's	Superintendent of Business for Grosse Pointe Public School System Tuesday, February 4, 2025
Meeting	Via Zoom Video conferencing
Date of School Election MCL 168.642c	November General Election & Any Special Election called by the School District

Section 4, Item B.

The following is a Statement of Election Duties that must be performed by the County Clerk serving as the "Election Coordinator." The County Clerk understands that certain election duties will be delegated to a city or township clerk under an agreement reached with the city or township clerk.

DESCRIPTION OF DUTIES	NAME OF CLERK PERFORMING THE DUTY
Serve as the district's filling official and	Bridgette Bowdler, Clerk
accept candidate filings, check petitions for	Grosse Pointe Park
sufficiency, accept candidate withdrawals	
and certify candidates.	
Receive special election resolutions and	Cathy M. Garrett
ballot proposal language adopted by the	Wayne County Clerk
district.	
Handle the distribution, receipt and	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each
processing of absentee ballot applications.	jurisdiction.
Handle the issuance of absentee ballots	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each
and the return of the voted absentee	jurisdiction.
ballots.	Cathy M. Carrett
Handle ballot printing and proofing.	Cathy M. Garrett
Order necessary precinct supply kits.	Wayne County Clerk Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each
Order ricessary precinct supply kits.	jurisdiction.
Provide voting equipment for the conduct	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each
of the district's elections.	jurisdiction.
Arrange for programming/coding of voting	Cathy M. Garrett
equipment.	Wayne County Clerk
Arrange for testing of voting equipment.	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each
G 121 122g 21 12g 344.pmont.	jurisdiction.
Publish notice of the "Public Accuracy	Grosse Pointe Farms Clerk
Test."	
Publish "Notice of Close of Registration"	Grosse Pointe Farms Clerk will be responsible
and "Notice of Elections."	for a Notice of Election, except for Harper
	Woods, which will publish its own. The Notice
	of Close of Registration will be published
	jointly.
Handle Qualified Voter File (QVF) related	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each
responsibilities.	jurisdiction.
Appoint election inspectors for the district's	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each
elections.	jurisdiction.
Handle the setup of polling locations on	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each
election day.	jurisdiction with continued cooperation of the
	Grosse Pointe Public Schools to provide
	polling locations as requested by each jurisdiction.
Notification of polling location usage and	No less than 180 days prior to an election,
availability	notice shall be given to the school district
a. randonty	coordinator if a polling location housed within a
	school building becomes inaccessible.
Handle Election Day issues and	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each
troubleshooting.	jurisdiction.

	Section 4 Hom	В
Transmit election results to Board of	Each Local Clerk will forward their un Section 4, Item	Б.
Canvassers for the canvass and	results to Wayne County.	
certification of the election.	Wayne County Board of Canvassers will be	
	responsible for the canvass and certification of	
	the school election.	
Store voted ballots after the election.	Each Local Clerk will be responsible for each	
	jurisdiction.	
Prepare and present reimbursement	Each Local/County Clerk will be responsible	
requests to Local School District.	for each jurisdiction. *Note* All costs	
	associated with Early Voting for the	
	conduct/administration of a school district	
	special election shall be reimbursed by the	
	School District.	
Provide a link to the Wayne County Clerk's	Wayne County Clerk will provide the link to all	
website for interested parties to obtain	parties	
election results		
Post all Grosse Pointe School Board	Grosse Pointe Woods Clerk	
results within a week of the election by		
community.		

Election Coordinator

Cathy M. Garrett, Wayne County Clerk Ph. 313-224-5525 Fx .313-224-6424		
	Signature	Date
Election Coordinating Committee Members		
Christopher Hardenbrook, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Ph. 313-885-5800 Fx.313-885-0820	 Signature	
Derrick Kozicki, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Farms Ph. 313-885-6600 Fx. 313-885-0917	Signature	Date
Bridgette Bowdler, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Park Ph. 313-822-6200 Fx. 313-822-1280	Signature	Date
Paul Antolin, Clerk City of Grosse Pointe Woods Ph. 313-343-2440 Fx. 313-343-5667	Signature	 Date
	oigi iatui c	Dale

Section 4, Item B.

Date

Leslie Frank, Clerk City of Harper Woods Ph. 313-343-2500 Fx. 313-343-2507

Fx. 313-343-2507

Signature

Date

Courtney Smith, Administrator
Village of Grosse Pointe Shores, A Michigan City
Ph. 313-884-0234
Fx .313-881-2622

Signature

Date

Dr. Roy Bishop Jr., Deputy Superintendent of Business
Grosse Pointe Public School System
Ph. 313-432-3080
Fx. 313-432-3002

Signature